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From: Eatherly, Kip

To: Pollock, Heather M.

Subject: RE: Minor Plat

Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:53:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Got it. Thanks for checking!

Kip Eatherly

District 17 Legislative Aide

Office of Metro Councilman Markus Winkler
(502) 574-3462

Click here to sign up for the District 17 eNewsletter

From: Pollock, Heather M. <Heather.Pollock@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:52 PM

To: Eatherly, Kip <Kip.Eatherly@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Minor Plat

Ah, this is a revision that was submitted. | checked in our system and it was entered under the parcel
ID. The address is 3003 Twin Creek Dr. It’s a minor plat to create 2 lots from 1 on 0.56 acres in the
R5A zoning district.

Best,

Heather

From: Eatherly, Kip <Kip.Eatherly@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:22 PM

To: Pollock, Heather M. <Heather.Pollock@]|ouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Minor Plat

21-MPLAT-0057...guess | should have included that, huh?!

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

From: Pollock, Heather M. <Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:19 PM

To: Eatherly, Kip <Kip.Eatherly@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Minor Plat

Hello,

I think | should be able to find that out. It’s possible the property wasn’t assigned an address. Did it
list a case number or intake date? We received 7 this week but none of them are showing District 17
on our report.

Best,

Heather Pollock

Associate Planner

From: Eatherly, Kip <Kip.Eatherly@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:13 PM

To: Pollock, Heather M. <Heather.Pollock@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Minor Plat

There is a minor plat request listed in the latest weekly activity report for District 17, but no address
is listed. Can you help me out with that?

Kip Eatherly

District 17 Legislative Aide

Office of Metro Councilman Markus Winkler
(502) 574-3462

Click here to sign up for the District 17 eNewsletter
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